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Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
To: Bill Hanson 
  
From:  Kerry M. Leider    
 
Date: March 15, 2010 
 
Re: Monitoring Equipment Site Lease  
 
ISD #709 currently has a Lease Agreement with the MPCA for ambient air monitoring on the 
Lincoln Park School roof, which will expire on March 31, 2010.  Attached please find two copies of 
the new Lease Agreement between Independent School District #709 and the State of Minnesota, 
Department of Administration, acting for the benefit of the Pollution Control Agency to lease a 12’ 
x 16’ area of the roof of the Lincoln Elementary School at 2424 West 5th Street.  This Agreement 
covers a five year period commencing April 1, 2010 and continues through March 31, 2015 at an 
annual rent of $660.00. 
 
I am recommending approval of the Agreement with the MPCA to conduct ambient air monitoring 
on the Lincoln Park Elementary School roof.  After review and if you concur, please sign both 
copies of the Agreement and return them to the Facilities Management office for processing. 
 
Attachments 
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